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Via Email
Honorable Juan M. Merchan
Acting Justice - Supreme Court, Criminal Term

Re: People v. Trump, Ind. No. 71543/23

Dear Justice Merchan:

We respectfully submit this pre-motion letter seeking reargument of the Court’s April 15, 2024 clarification of the
March 18, 2024 in limine ruling relating to the so-called “Access Hollywood tape” (the “Recording”). See Tr. 28-36.
President Trump respectfully requests that the Court either preclude evidence of the specific statements on the Recording
as unduly prejudicial, or reserve ruling until after anticipated testimony from Stephanie Clifford and Karen McDougal.

The Recording was reported by the media on October 7, 2016. It is clear from the statements on the Recording that
no one is discussing Ms. Clifford or Ms. McDougal during the recorded conversation. DANY has characterized the contents
of the Recording as “an admission to or at least the description of a sexual assault.” Tr. 29. In the in limine ruling, the
Court addressed President Trump’s objection to the Recording by seeking to strike the “proper” balance. 3/18/24 Op a’t 12
The Court ruled that DANY could “elicit testimony about a videotaped interview which surfaced on October 7 201.6 that.
contained comments of a sexual nature which Defendant feared could hurt his presidential aspirations.” Id, (empi‘]asis

added).

On April 15, 2024, DANY sought clarification of the in limine ruling by requesti - ;. .
regarding spegiﬁc statements on 'the'Recording, and to offe.r an October 7,g20};6 gmeasitlntll%rsggnzﬁistlci):ctloc? s
“transcript” of the Recording, \_Jvhlch is currently marked for identification as People’s Exhibit 218.! W't}l: es a purported
unproven sexual assault allegations proffered by DANY, the Court correctly reasoned that the proffe.red e] _dreSpeCt to“other
very prejudicial.” Tr. 40. So too would be admitting a transcript of the Recording. See Boyce v. Weber 2V(;2€lm\j:\fLWZa852 1‘/1653’,
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Respectfully Submitted,

/s/ Todd Blanche
Todd Blanche

Emil Bove

Blanche Law PLLC

Attorneys for President Donald J. Trump
Ce: DANY attorneys of record
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